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M E M O R A N D U M  

T 0 :  County Emergency Management Directors 

FROM: Suzanne Adams, EMPA Grants Manager 
Division of Emergency Management 

SUBJECT: Modification to Emergency Management Preparedness and Assistance (EMPA) 
Base Grant Agreement 

As explained in Joe Myers' March 1 memo to each of you, the enclosed modification to 
your current year EMPA Base Grant Agreement is provided pursuant to Rule Chapter 
96-1 9.007(6), Florida Administrative Code, which awards to county emergency management 
agencies reallocation of any funds remaining after the awarding of competitive funds to 
municipal emergency management programs. 

For those counties that requested a carry forward of a portion of last year's award, a 
second item addressing that increase is also included in this modification. Both increases to your 
award are subject to the same guidelines, procedures and restrictions covering your original 
award amount. 

Please have all four copies of the enclosed modification signed by the appropriate official 
as soon as possible and return them to Dee Giles, Finance and Logistics Management, Division 
of Emergency Management. A fully executed copy will be returned for your records; please 
make the modification a part of your Agreement file. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (904) 41 3-9934 or Ms. Giles at (904) 
41 3-9940. 

Enclosures 

cc: Joe Myers 
Eric Gentry 
Area Coordinators 
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNlTY AFFAIRS 
Division of ~ m e r ~ i n e ~  Management 

March 1,1996 

M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: County Emergency Management Directors 

FROM: Joe Myers, ~ i r e c t o r q  
P 

Division of Emergency Management 

SUBJECT: Modification to FY 1995-96 County Emergency Management Preparedness 
and Assistance (EMPA) Program Agreement 

As most of you are aware, Rule Chapter 9G-19.006, F.A.CI provides for the 
redistribution of any finds remaining after the initial distribution of EMPA base grants for 
counties. Because all 67 counties are now maintaining fill-time EMPA programs, the entire 
amount appropriated for county distribution this year was allocated initially, leaving no balance 
to redistribute in the manner prescribed by Rule. 

There is a second rule section, Chapter 9G-19.007 (6), F.A.C%, which also provides for a 
redistribution of funds to county emergency management agencies. This second redistribution is 
associated with any balance remaining after the awarding of EMPA municipal competitive 
grants. Amounts are calculated using the same method as the reallocation of the base grant 
balance. 

After a five-month delay due to score appeals, the final awards have now been made in 
the competitive grant program and the remaining balance officially detennined. The attached 
report indicates the calculated amounts which will be availabledo each county as a result of the 
redistribution of a $322 thousand balance. These finds will be made available to you through a 
modification to your existing EMPA agreement and will be subject to the same provisions 
detailed in that contractual agreement. 

In the interest of minimizing processing time and paperwork, we are also utilizing the ' 

same modification document to include the amounts requested and approved for carry forward 
from FY 1994-95's county base grant award into the current year for expenditure. The attached 
report shows these amounts, also. 
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The last column on the report indicates the total amount by which your existing contract 
will be increased. We are currently developing these individual contract modifications and will 
be providing you with this additional expenditure authority within the next few weeks. [NOTE: 
for the two counties that have not executed their original agreement, be advised that the 
modification cannot be executed until the original is executed.] 

We are pleased to be able to provide you with these additional funds to utilize this year in 
your emergency management program. If you have any questions about this process or about 
any of these calculations, please contact Suzanne Adarns at (904) 4 13-9934. 

Attachment 

cc: Area Coordinators 
Robert Byerts 
Eric Gentry 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

SUMMARY - ALLOCATION OF EMPA MUNICIPAL COMPETITIVE GRANT BALANCE AND 
APPROVED PREVIOUS YEAR CARRY FORWARD AMOUNTS 

FISCAL YEAR 1995-96 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

SUMMARY - ALLOCATION OF EMPA MUNICIPAL COMPETITIVE GRANT BALANCE AND 
APPROVED PREVIOUS YEAR CARRY FORWARD AMOUNTS 

FISCAL YEAR 1995-96 

(A) Submitted Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement for Catastrophic Disaster Response and Recovery as of 
December 31,1995 

(6) From April 1,1995 University of Florida Official Population Estimates, via Executive Oftice of the Governor, 
In thousands rounded to hundreds 

.' Mutual Ald porUon has been rounded so that DCA does not exceed amount available; all redistributed amounk 
have been rounded to the nearest dollar. 



AGREEMENT #96CP-05-04.-55-01-045 

MODIFICATION TO AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, NASSAU County (hereinafter "the CountyM) and the 
Department of Community Affairs, Division of Emergency Management 
(hereinafter "the Departmentu) have entered into a grant 
agreement for fiscal year 1995-1996 for the purpose of improving 
and enhancing emergency management activities; and 

WHEREAS, Rule 9G-19.007(6), Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.), provides for the distribution of additional funds from 
the Emergency Management Preparedness and Assistance Trust Fund; 
and 

WHEREAS, based upon these facts, the parties desire to 
modify said agreement to provide additional funds to the County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the above-referenced agreement is modified 
as follows: 

Attachment F FUNDING/MATCHING, paragraph A., is modified to 
reflect $70,079 as the total amount of funds available under 
this agreement. This amount includes the initial 1995-96 base 
allocation and the reallocation of funds pursuant to Rule Chapter 
9G-19.007(6), F.A.C. 

All other terms and conditions of the agreement shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this 
modification to be executed by the undersigned officials as of 
the date listed below. 

RECIPIENT: 

BY: 

NAME & T I T L u m  B. Higginbotharn, Chairman 
Nassau County Board of County Commissioners 

DATE : March 11, 1996 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT V I T Y  AFFAIRS: 

BY: 
/ / 

" U 

NAME & TITLE!1/ Joseph F. Myers. Director 

DATE : 4/hJ / 5 ~  


